
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2046l 

Via Facsimile and First Class Mail 
Fax (202) 842-1888 
Tel (202) 842-2600 

Mr. Roger Pollak, Esq. 
Ms. Tearyn J. Loving, Esq. 
Bredhoff & Kai~r. P.L.L.C. 
80S 15111 St=et, NW 
lOih Floor 
Washington, DC 20005 

Dear Mr. Pollak and Ms. Loving: 

SEP -1-~ 2011 
.·· 

RE: MUR6495 
BlueGreen Alliance, Inc. 

On August 30, 2011, the Federal Election Commission accepted the signed conciliation 
agreement alld civil penalty. submitted on your client's behalf in settlement of violations of 
2 U.S.C. §§ 434(c) and (g), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amended. Accordingly, the file has heeD closed in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public r:ecord within 30 days. 
See Statemenr-of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). Information derived in connection with any conciliation ~ttempt 
will not become public without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission. 
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(D). 

Enclosed you will fmd a copy of the fully elteCilted eoncili:ltian. agreement for your filo:11. 
If you halo: any questions, pleaue cootaot me Dll (202) 694-1650. · 

Enclosure 
Conciliation Agreement 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Dominique Dillenseger 
Attorney · 
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BEFORE THE FEJ;)ERALELECTION COMMlSSION · 

In the Matter of ) 
) . .. : . 

MUR6495 
BlueGreen Alliance, Inc. 
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) . 

·,:~ ,•, ~I I •, I I 

r• • • 

CONCILIATlON AGREEMENT· 
. . 

This mattm: was initiated by a SIUI sponte submission maile to tbe Fed~ £lection 
o I o o I o 

CoMmission (•\he Commission") by ~lueGreen Alliance, fuc. ('~!he Respondent''). The 

Commimlnn engaged the Respondimt in an eX.pxlitai Fast.:.'l'nck Raolution jnUml81lt to its Sua 

Sponte policy, 72 Fed. Rllg. 16,69S (Apr. S, 2007), and thus has not made DIISOD.•to-belieYe . . ,· . 

~dings in~ matter. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Coinmission and the Respondent, having participated in 

blfonnal JD.et4o~ of ~~pjlia~on, prior to a :finding of reason to believe or probable. cause to ·. 
\ • . . • •J . J • •• • • • • • • • 

. . 
b~~~eve~\-•vi~l~~~~-Jla!,P~.,~~~ya~~·~~Q}t~;=::.~·~ .. ·.;.~· =:. ·--~:-·· :· ·( 

I. 
•. 

I I o I 

19 this p~d~g~· and this ~~t -~ ~~ .. ~tf~·~f.~ e~ent entered purs\iant to 2 U .. S.C. . . . . . . . . . . 

20 t 437g(a)(4)(A)(~). . ·. 

21 II. Respondent~ had ·a reasonable OpPo~ty tp ck?monstrate that no action should 

22 be taken in this matter. . . . 

. . . 
23 III. . Respuudmt c:nt.-s yoluntuUy tnto thi~ ap~ent witll tha Coliuni~on. 

24 

25 

27 

·. . . 
. IV. . . The perti~.facts.in this matter .are as follows:... . . • . . .. .. . ~ .· ... ·= .... . . . .- ..... ' I '• ": • • •• I ••••• 

", .. . ... 

~-. -~~~ ~·p,~~!'l~-~:~ .i~:·f.':~~llJ1:-~0.l~~(~).s,~p fp~ed .. ~ .. 

2006 as ~ ~~ce.~~~~~ 1~ unions ~~ ~vj~!D#.~~~P.rganizations. Respondent is not . . . . . . . 

iegist~ as a political ~ittee. 
. . . . . . : . . . : •. ''·. · .. •.: -. : ~: .• ... , . . 
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........ . .... .. . ·~ .. - r • : :•. ~ 
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Pre-MUR 509 (BlueGreen Alliance. Inc.) 
Conciliation Agreement 
Page 2of4 

~· The FedCral Election ~paign Act of 1971, as amended, {"the Act") requires 

2 every person (other than a political committee) ~t makes independent expendi~ in an 
. . 

3 ag-egate amount or value in excess of $250 during a calendar year to file with the COmmission 

4 a verified statement or report of such expenditures. See 2 U .S.C. § 434{ c). The timing and 

s . frequency of such filings depends on the amoun.t ofthe.expenditures ancJ when they are made. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

See 11 C.P.R.§ 199.10(b). IndGpCudent exp:aditures.aggrepting $250or m~re l!'e required to . 

be reported in aecordance with the quu.IIR"Iy rq,ortiDsldladule specified i.Ji 11 ·C.F .R.. 

§ 104.S(a)(l}{i) and (ii). Jcl. ~.mim. exPaamturc=S .aggregating 11,000 ormQR made after 
. . 

the 20th day. but more ~ 24hburs before the day of 80.1 ~ectiQn, must be reportec:t within 24 

hours folloWing the date on which the communication is publicly 4isfrilJuted .. 2 u.s.c. 
11 § 434(g)(l)(A) ~-11 C.P.R.§ 109.10(d). 

12 

13 .. 

i4 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

-20 

21 

22 

23 

3. Respondent spent $94,6.11.86 tO print 8Jl(l ~1 1.80,00.0 flyers advocatiq the . . 

defeat of~enator Blanche unco~ ~~support of.~Cnd&te Bill Halter, in the ~&S . . . . 

Sen~ Democratj.c primary x:ace. The tlyCr:s w~ ~led on May 11, 12, ~ 13, 2010, days 

. be£:ore the~ election on May 18, 20i'0. · R~t failed tO f\le a 24-Hour Report 

"within 2athours of its expendit;ure, as required by2 u.s.c. § 4:M(g), and failed to file a Juty ·. 

Quatm1y IndbpendaGt iiX~,~tme Report on or befo10 July 't-s, 2010, ns 'nquircll by 2 U.S.C. · 
I • I o I • 

§ 43.4(c). 
. ·. . . 

4. · ~pondent con~ds this was.~ "first time it .bad ever inade an independ~t . 
. . . . ' 

expenditure. Respondent tUitber contends that the· faillire to file was ~v~i aDd was. the 

result of s~ inexperience with the Cominission's filing requireinen~. . 

5;. Resp~t contacted ~e ~ssi~~ in September 201~ to disclose~ it 
. . 

had not timely filed th~ ~uired disclosure reports and to indicafe that it ~k ~ve action . . . 
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Pre-MUR 509 (BlueOreen AlliaDce, Inc.) 
Conciliation AgRement 
Page 3 of4 · 

1 · by filing these repOrts on September 29, 2010. ~espondent also represented that it has taken 

2 

3 

4 

s 

. 6. 

7 

i 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1~ 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

remedial measures to prevent any recurrence by appointing an "FEC Compliance Officer." 

V. . Respondent failed to timely file a 24-Hour Report ofllidependent'Expenditures 

and the 2010 July Quarterly Independent EXpen~tUre Report, in vio~ation of2·u.~.C. §§ .434(g) 

and(c). 

VL Respond~t will take the following actions: 
. . 

1. Respoude.t will pay a civil pUIDity.~ the Fedatal Election 'Commission in the 
.· 

amount ofS_ix Thou~and Dol~am ($6,000), puisU81lt 1D 2 U.S£. fi ·437g(a)(S)(A). , 

2._ RespOndent will-ceaae and desist from vio~ating 2 U.S.C. §§ 43~(c) and·(g). 

VII.. Th4' Commission, on reqUest of anyone~ acom~laint under 2 U.S.C~ 
• "" ' • • I • 

§ 437g(a)(l) Concerning the matters at iss~·h.m'Qin Qr on i~ own Qiojioil, may.ri:view QOmplianee . , .· •. . 

~th this agrecm~t. If the Co~ion-tielieves ~t this: a~entor any requirement thereof 
o I o 'II ' 

has· been ·~alated, it ~Y ~tute~a civil. action for ~tiet_ui:tbe umted. s~ ·oistriet Court far· ~ · . . . . . . 
. . 

the District of Collln)bia. 

Viii. ~~ agnBilent shalt b~e effective-~. o~-the ~te that all ~~es heietO have 

· executed same and the Commission baS apProved the' ~tire agteement · · 
01 

O I 

0 

O 

0 

0 
I ,·· I I 

.IX. Respondent ailall bava DD ~0111 tl)an. 30 d8ys fraili. the d.te this agl'tmneut. 

becomes effe1:.tive to amnply d ~Qt.implemmt the requilcDumts contai.Ud in.this agreement 

19 and to so notify the Commission. 

20 .. 



Pre-MUR. 509" (BiueGreen Alliance, Inc.) . 
Conciliation Agreement 
Page4 of4 

1 X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreem~t between the parties . 

2 on the matters rai~ herein, and no other statemen~ promise; or agfeement, either written or 

J · oral, made by either party or by agents of ei~er party, that is not Contained in this written 

4 .agreement shall be enforceable. 

s FOR THE CO:MMISSION: 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

Christopher Hughey 
Acting General Counsel 

BY: 
Kathleen Guith . . · 
Acting Associate General Counsel 

for Enforcement 

12 . FOR THE RESPONDENT: 

13 
14 
lS 

·Date ,-

. 
. ··. 

... 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

July 14, 2011 

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM 

TO: 
FROM: 

OGC Docket 
Rosa E. Swinton iJ? 
Financial Operation Specialist 

SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received 

We recently rec~ived a check from BlueGreen Alliance, Inc. The check 
number is 5353. Dated 07/06/2011, in the amount of $6,000.00. A copy of 
the check and all correspondence are attached. Please indicate below which 
account the funds should be deposited and give the MUR/Case number and 
name associated. with the deposit. 

TO: Rosa E. Swinton 
Financial Operation Specialist 

FROM: OGC Docket 

SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received 

In reference to the above check in the amount of$ 6 , o o o . o o 
the MUR/Case number is Pre-MUR 509 and in the name of ----
BlueGreen Alliance Inc 

Please this deposit in the account indicated below: 

Signature 

xx Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160 

Miscellaneous Receipt Account, 95-3220.160 
(Disgorgement) 

July 14, 2011 

Date 
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RECEiVED 
FEDERAL ELECTION 

COHMISSION 

2011 AUG 3 I PH t.: t.O 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

BlueGreen Alli&Q.ce, Inc. 

) 
) 
) PRB-MUR 509 

CERTIFICATION 

CELA 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that nn August 30, 2011, the Commission 

decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in Pre-MUR 509: 

1. Open a MUR. MtJR 1# c,4'(S: 
2. Accept the conciliation agreement with BlueGreen Alliance, Inc., 

prior to a finding of reason to believe, as recommended in the F~t 
General Counsel's Report dated July 26,2011. 

3. Approve the appropriate letter. 

4. Close the file. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and 

Weintraub voted aflinnatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

lh..f? f31. 8111 
Date I. Shawn Woodhead Werth 

Secretary and Clerk of the ommission 
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